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April 8, 2019
Request for Proposal: 
RFP0319ALTTRANSP - Alternative Student Transportation (Non-Bus, Taxi) Services
Addendum # 3
The Request for Proposal (RFP) for the above named project is amended as noted in this Addendum. This Addendum consists of questions and Rockwood School District’s responses and clarification to the Scope of Services and Exhibit A.
Questions and Answers
Question 1:
Who is the current provider of these services? How long have they provided these services?
Response:
The current provider of these services is Metropolitan Taxicab Corporation, who has provided these services since 2006.
Question 2:
Can the District provide a copy of the current agreement for these services?

Response:
This request would be considered a Missouri Sunshine Law Request for Public Records. For detailed instructions on how to make a Missouri Sunshine Law Request for Public Records, please visit the Request for Public Records page of our website at www.rsdmo.org/boardofeducation/Pages/RequestforPublicRecords.aspx.
Question 3:
How many providers of this services does the District currently utilize?

Response:
One
Question 4:
What are the mileage rates being paid to the current provider of these services?
Response:
This request would be considered a Missouri Sunshine Law Request for Public Records. For detailed instructions on how to make a Missouri Sunshine Law Request for Public Records, please visit the Request for Public Records page of our website at www.rsdmo.org/boardofeducation/Pages/RequestforPublicRecords.aspx.
Question 5:
How much did the District pay the current provider for these services during the 2017-2018 school year?
Response:
This request would be considered a Missouri Sunshine Law Request for Public Records. For detailed instructions on how to make a Missouri Sunshine Law Request for Public Records, please visit the Request for Public Records page of our website at www.rsdmo.org/boardofeducation/Pages/RequestforPublicRecords.aspx.
Question 6:
How many routes for these services does the District average each day?
Response:
As stated in the RFP, these services transport students classified as “homeless” and students participating in the Voluntary Interdistrict Choice Corporation (VICC) program. While daily averages vary too greatly to provide, it can be estimated that there are approximately 35 to 50 routes needed for VICC students during an average week with more routes needed during October and March each year for parent/teacher conference. It can also be estimated that 20 to 30 routes are needed each month to transport “homeless” students.
Question 7:
What percentage of the current routes are “all day” versus just “home-to-school/school-to-home”?

Response:
As stated in the RFP, these services transport students classified as “homeless” and students participating in the Voluntary Interdistrict Choice Corporation (VICC) program. While percentages are not available at this time, the following information might be helpful. Routes transporting “homeless” students are usually round-trip (i.e. “home-to-school/school-to home”. Transportation for before and/or after school activities are usually only one-way. Transportation for parent meetings would require round-trip transportation for which the transporter would wait for the meeting to be completed prior to the return trip. These meetings typically last 45 to 60 minutes. “All day” services are limited to approximately five (5) to eight (8) times per school year when dental, vision, and immunization clinic services are offered to students, which would require round-trip transportation for which the transporter would wait for services to be completed prior to returning the student(s) to his/her school. These clinics can last approximately from one (1) to six (6) hours per student.
Question 8:
What are the average number of miles billed per route?

Response:
Since the District currently is not billed per mile, this information is not available.
Question 9:
Can a Proposer submit different pricing for wheelchair accessible vehicles?

Response:
Yes
Question 10:
Can a Proposer submit different pricing if a para, monitor, or aid is required to be provided by the contracted provider of these services?
Response:
Yes
Question 11:
How many students required these services at the beginning of the 2018-2019 school year?
Response:
In August, 95 routes were required for these services. Please note that August is a short month due to the start date of school.
Question 12:
How many students were using these services at its peak during the 2018-2019 school year?

Response:
To date, October has been the peak month for these services during the 2018-2019 school year, in which there were 568 routes. During this month, there were parent/teacher conferences, concerts and other events that affected the number of routes needed.
Question 13:
How many students, to date, have used these services each month of the 2018-2019 school year?

	Month
	Number of Routes
	Notes

	August
	95
	Short month due to school start date

	September
	365
	

	October
	568
	Parent/Teacher conferences, concerts and other events

	November
	405
	

	December
	275
	Short month due to winter break

	January
	332
	

	February
	396
	


Response:   
Question 14:
On average, how many students or what percentages are Early Elementary, Late Elementary, Middle School and High School who require these services?
Response:
This information is unavailable as the percentages vary widely throughout the year based on the number of students classified as “homeless” and the number of students participating in before and/or after school activities changes. However, of the 568 trips during October, 346 were for Elementary, 111 for Middle School and 111 for High School.
Question 15:
How many students currently require booster seats or car seats?
Response:
None
Question 16:
How many students currently require a para, monitor or aid?
Response:
None
Question 17:
Does the District provide paras, monitors or aids?
Response:
Not currently
Question 18:
How early can students arrive to school?
Response:
As stated in the RFP, students will not be dropped off prior to ten (10) minutes before the designated start time or picked up before the designated end time, unless approved by the District. Current start and dismissal times are included in the RFP under the General Requirements section.
Question 19:
Will more than one contract be awarded for these services?
Response:
Per the Award section of the RFP, the District reserves the right to split the award or to make multiple awards, and to make award on a part or portion of a proposal.
Question 20:
Will the contract be exclusive?
Response:
A contract will be awarded to a primary provider. A contract may be awarded to a secondary provider in the event that the primary provider is unable to fulfill their duties.
Question 21:
Can a Proposer submit bidding to be a backup provider of these services?
Response:
Yes
Question 22:
Does the provider of these services have a right to turn down requests?
Response:
Yes
Question 23:
What percentage of students using these services qualify for assistance under the McKinney-Vento Act?
Response:
This request would be considered a Missouri Sunshine Law Request for Public Records. For detailed instructions on how to make a Missouri Sunshine Law Request for Public Records, please visit the Request for Public Records page of our website at www.rsdmo.org/boardofeducation/Pages/RequestforPublicRecords.aspx.
Question 24:
What percentage of students using these services have special needs?
Response:
None, at this time
Question 25:
Does the District allow students of different grade levels to ride together?
Response:
Yes
Question 26:
What is the District’s policy if a parent/guardian is not at the address to receive students being dropped off?
Response:
The current practice is for the driver to wait and make sure that the student(s) enter the building (home/school) prior to leaving.
Question 27:
What is the District’s policy for no-shows?
Response:
As stated in the RFP, in the event that all of the student(s) scheduled to be picked up at a designated location(s) are absent, the Contractor shall be compensated at the firm, fixed price per no-show occurrence, if the vehicles arrived at the pickup location and the route was not canceled within sixty (60) minutes of the scheduled pickup time. The Contractor must indicate the student’s name(s) and address for each no-show occurrence and time of no show on the billing data and call the student’s school on the day of the no show.
Question 28:
What is the District’s inclement weather policy?
Response:
Per the Inclement Weather section of the RFP, during inclement weather, the Contractor will follow the District’s decision to have school or cancel school. If Rockwood is cancelled due to weather conditions within the District, the Contractor will not transport students to Rockwood schools but may be required to transport students staying at an address within the Rockwood boundaries but attending a school district that has not been closed due to inclement weather.
For more information on the District’s inclement weather protocols, please visit the following webpage of the District’s website:

www.rsdmo.org/safety/protocols/Pages/Inclement-Weather.aspx
Question 29:
How are pickup and drop-off times determined?
Response:
As stated in the RFP, students will not be dropped off prior to ten (10) minutes before the designated start time or picked up before the designated end time, unless approved by the District. Current start and dismissal times are included in the RFP under the General Requirements section.
Regarding home pickups and drop-offs or non-school related pickups and drop-offs, these should be determined based on the number of students, the expertise of the driver accounting for traffic and distance from home(s) to designated location(s) and from designated location(s) to home(s), and the start/end times of school, before and/or after school activities, and other events requiring these services.
Question 30:
Does the District require interdistrict billing?
Response:
No
Question 31:
How many vehicles would the vendor need to have on standby?
Response:
This is difficult for the District to estimate as it would depend on the changing needs of students requiring these services and the condition of the vendor’s transportation vehicles.
Question 32:
How many hours a day would the vehicles be deployed?

Response:
Daily averages vary with most routes lasting approximately an hour.
Question 33:
How many miles are required per school year?

Response:
Since the number of routes and miles vary from day-to-day, week-to-week, etc., the number of miles required per school year would also vary from year-to-year making it difficult for the District to provide a set total of miles per school year.
Question 34:
How many student routes does the District use per school year?

Response:
Since the number of routes vary from day-to-day, week-to-week, etc., the number of routes used per school year would vary from year-to-year making it difficult for the District to provide a set number of routes per school year. However, there were a total of 2,864 routes in the 2016-2017 school year and 3,572 routes in the 2017-2018 school year.
Question 35:
How many student routes does the District use per hour?

Response:
The number of routes vary from day-to-day, so it would be difficult to provide a set number of routes per hour. The timing of the routes could also be impacted by the way the vendor schedules pickups and drop offs.
Question 36:
Can a vendor bid an “all or nothing” proposal?

Response:
Vendors can submit proposals how they choose, as long as it is in compliance with the requirements as outlined in the RFP and the specific bid details are stipulated in the proposal.
Question 37:
In the General Requirements section of RFP, it states the Contractor must provide written evidence of a minimum of twelve (12) continuous months of experience in transporting the public as a transporter for hire. The written evidence should include but not be limited to taxi permits, transportation contracts, invoices, written endorsements by current and previous customers, and a copy of an approved application for a Jefferson County, St. Charles County, St. Louis City or St. Louis County operating authority license. Does this mean that the provider of these services must be public transport provider? Will school transportation providers be considered?

Response:
Yes, the District will consider school transportation providers.
Clarification to Scope of Services (Section II of RFP) 
Clarification regarding the following paragraphs located in section titled, “Contractor Requirements - F. Invoicing and Reporting Requirements”:
Routing will be established by the Contractor, based on the number of students and their locations, to be as operationally efficient as possible in dropping off students within start/dismissal time parameters and minimizing transit time.

Route mileage for a vehicle with multiple students shall be determined based on the farthest student’s pickup point location to his/her designated destination point. 

Contractor shall be compensated at the applicable firm, fixed price per trip as indicated on Exhibit A in accordance with the following:
In the event the Contractor is picking up student(s) at a designated location(s) and dropping off at a designated location(s) and at least one student is transported, the Contractor shall be compensated at the applicable firm, fixed price as indicated on Exhibit A from first pickup ZIP code area to last drop-off ZIP code area. In addition, the Contractor shall be compensated at the firm, fixed price per additional ZIP code area that each additional student(s) pickup(s) or drop-off(s) is made.

In the event transportation is needed from a ZIP code in the St. Louis City/County area to a ZIP code in the St. Louis City/County area that is not found on Exhibit A, the Contractor shall be compensated at the firm, fixed price per live mile as indicated on Exhibit A or at the current public rate per mile, whichever is less. Such trips will be paid a minimum payment equal to the firm, fixed price per live mile times ten (10), a minimum of ten (10) miles, unless a no-show occurrence prevails.
No additional mileage will be provided for any other student in this vehicle, if dropped at the same destination point.

Clarification to Exhibit A
See attached revised Exhibit A.
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